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Addendum No. 4, June 18, 2025    
     
 
Re: Johnson Hall Renovation – PKG 3 

Johnson Hall Renovation & Foster Demolition 
 Tennessee Technological University 
 SBC Project No.  364/011-04-2022CM 
 
From: Upland Design Group PLLC 
 P.O. Box 1026 (38557) 
 362 Industrial Blvd. 

Crossville, TN 38555 
Telephone (931) 484-7541 

 
To: Prospective Bidders 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents 
dated March 28, 2025, as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
This Addendum consists of 1 page. 
 
 
Clarifications 
1) The bid date has been changed to Wednesday, July 9, 2025 at 2:00 PM CT.  
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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